

Brian Hewson

From: Brian Hewson
Sent: September 23, 2016 9:54 AM
To: Rosemarie Leclair; Mary Anne Aldred
Cc: Sarah Branco
Subject: Revised FN Engagement Deck
Attachments: FN Engagement OEB Presentation_22Sept2016 (2).pptx
Importance: High

Rose,

As I mentioned to you yesterday after speaking to Nathan we have done revisions to the deck.

It reflects the conversation we had earlier this week as well as Nathan's advice that we should minimize the education part and get to the issue.

I would like to share this with Nathan at the end of the day but would want any thoughts from you before I do.

If you don't have a chance to review I will hold off sending it until Monday.

I am in corp gov meeting until 12:30 but free after that.

Brian Hewson
Director Strategic Policy
ONTARIO ENERGY BOARD